m JEFF MORTENSEN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
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Alb(uquerque
Public Works Department
June 30, 1997

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor Robert E. Gurulé, Director

Graeme Means
Jeff Mortensen & AsSsoOC.
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: DOUBLE RAINBOW II PARKING LOT (F21-D67) GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
GRADING PERMIT, AND PAVING PERMIT APPROVALS. ENGINEER’S STAMP |

DATED 6-25-97.

Dear Graeme:

Based on the 1nformation provided on your June 25, 1997 submittal, the
above referenced project 1s approved for grading and paving permits,

Please provide this cffice with an Engineer’s Certification upon
completion.,

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at
9024-3984.

" Engineering Assoc./Hyd.

C: Andrew Garcila
File

Good tor You, Albhuquerque!
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